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Calculation for Valuatian:

Average MV
Calculation for LTA Rebate:

{a}COE Period:_X 12 =

AsAt:

(b) Balance N4onths :

a1 P.esiaue COE : QP

{a}- - {b)_- =-112=-<-yrs
Register BeforelAfter MAY 2OoZ

{e} PARF = (CMV)**X**--X
LTA Total Rebate Amount: {d}+{e}
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5"/.j:

Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:

High demand vehicle: Yes / No

Parattel lmPort vehicle: Yes / No

re thAn 10Yrs old; Yes / No

d'vehicle = $MV for RePossesse

.l

Enoine Caoacitv: High / LqY-L--q
/ Asia Car
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) -

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

' Wednesday, 5 December 2018 10:34 AM
KHONG Lynn

CHIONH Hock San Christopher; HO Vincent; matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg; SUR; KKLaU

RE:Assistance required: Effect MV for SJL8209G Honda Fit 1.3G A

Dear Lynn,

The market value of SJL 8209G is $26K-$28K (Estimated) as at Dec 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 8:47 AM
To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@lbs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson@lbs-auto.com;
ad m i n @a uto probe.com.sg

Cc: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO

Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJL8208G Honda Fit 1.3G A

Dear partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Lynn Khong with the market value for this case"

DoA:07/72/2078

Thanks
Matthew Ng



t?A{?Fi{:ftF Hshnle lsil$l *ru

,+::

-==!=
rE
f.l":

!:il:

W

M
W
3S

ffi
W
ffi
a!

ru

=

I
I
c
I

I,
I
I
t
I-J
I

:.i
'l

t ?idf?r}'f s

> Back to OneMotoring
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Vehicle Details
Vehie le No.:

$ingap*re NRlf;
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Vt'hir le to trc Exported: No

latri ". ,. ,, . S{ bee tSl&
Vehiele Make:

Vehicle Model: FIT 1.3G A

Primary Colour: White

nffi::'*Yea* '

Ch*sEis No.: S€611:?4?0

MaximumPowero:"ltput:.-.-,,.'.'.'--.'7'3.9kW{?:**tl

ffiHlTffiffilno.,u,
12 Dec 20OB

Trensfer Countr

ActualARF Paid: $11'017.00

' 
i\ ilntended PAftF Rebai* Details '

lnt*n{ed{-L}hFeEats.Lgtills . ..
30 Nov 2023

. =_= -!rd1 r,l1Mii jr ,erryq, =,

pARFtcbateAmuu*t i; , : :.. $5,5$S.00,., :

ir : ::'
lntended COE Rebate Details

f0f R*hateAmuunt: : , ]', .::l; ,.', 'i;li':,. ,$14'9*2.00 'rl"'...".
. "- .-.

TotalRcbate Amount: $20'310.00
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plsa*e rcte *at the S-laearCoF forthis.vsLicle rinipt befurtheiren*wed. Thd.yshicle mtiit be dc-registered upn C0E.lxpiry;pg 
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when the vehicle reaches its statuiory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier'
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